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October 10, 2022

MS. MABELLE M. CASTRO

Secretary to the Sangguniang Bayan
Santa Cruz, Occidental Mindoro

Dear Ms. Castro:

This pertains to the Sangguniang Bayan Resolution no. 2022-005 requesting the DENR
Regional Executive Director Lormelyn E. Claudio for assistance to pre-survey and issuance of
land title to residents of Sitio Baclaran, Barangay Pinagturilan, Santa Cruz, Occidental Mindoro.

We would like to inform you that based on the available records of this office, it was
ascertained that there are 95 Certificate of Stewardship Contracts (CSC) awarded at Sito Baclaran.
Afier the assessment made by the representatives of this office, it was verified that there are 89
CSCs for cancellation. Most of the CSC areas recommended for cancellation are within the
ahienable and disposable area.

Further verification shows that based on the memorandum from then DENR Regional
Executive Director Ma. Lourdes G. Ferrer instructed this office to proceed with the renewal and
cancellation of CSC in accordance with the existing policies, rules and regulations.

In this regard, this office recommended the cancellation of CSC contracs within A and D.
It is also recommended that a preliminary survey be conducted by Engr. Dominigue B. Lavadia of
PENR Office at Mamburao of the areas within A and D for possible inclusion to the proposed PLS
project for CY 2023.

Thank you very much.
Very truly yours,
FOR. A A OS, MPA
CENR T
Cc
1. The Regional Execative Director
DENR MIMAROPA Region

2. The PENR Officer
Mamburao, Occidental Mindoro



